

KHANWORTH COMMUNITY COUNCILMINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 09 NOVEMBER 2015

A meeting of Khanworth Community Council was held at Khanworth Village Hall on Monday 09 November 2015.
 Councillors present: Mesdames Nicola Jones & Paula Hillard.
 Messrs Henry Thomas, Paul Booth & Gareth Thomas also
 c.c. D.R. Price.

Mrs Nicola Jones Chairperson presided.

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.

Planning application Ref P/2015/0946. - Mr Henry Thomas as applicant. - Declaration recorded.

Mr Thomas and c.c. D.R. Price left the meeting while the application was discussed.

2. Minutes of previous meeting held on 14 September 2015 which had been previously circulated to members and displayed on the notice board were confirmed as a correct record by Mr Paul Booth recorded by Mr Gareth Thomas and signed by the Chairperson.

3. MATTERS ARISING.

HIGHWAYS

c.c. D.R. Price stated the County Council has agreed to erect signs "Not suitable for HGV's at Dofallen bridge junction and edge of village.

Mr Price also reported as Rhyma Hart AM (Minister for Transport) and Kusty Williams FM have agreed for the erection of a brown and white sign on the A470 trunk road to encourage tourists heading for Elan Valley to continue travelling on the A470 into Rhayader - thus reducing the number of tourists entering the village.

The County Council has also agreed to realign the white lines on the Hanworth / Egan Valley Road.

E.C.D.R. Puce agreed to request again work required on road by Peniel Chapel.

PCSO Aimee Dix was not in attendance - invite to next meeting

4. COMMUNITY ENERGY PROJECTS

Include on agenda for next meeting.

5. ATTENDANCE AT OUTSIDE MEETINGS

Smithfield Trust - Mr. Henry Thomas.

6. FINANCE

15 SEPTEMBER - 09 NOVEMBER 2015

COMMUNITY ACCOUNT

EXPENDITURE

PC-Q Solutions (Annual Hosting Fee) 60.00

BDP LLP (External Auditor) 96.00

BALANCE IN BANK

Community Account 637.94

Repairs Account 1720.11

Website Account 500.58

This report was reviewed by Mr Gareth Thomas recorded by Mr. Paul Booth.

7. PLANNING. (PREVIOUSLY APPROVED)

APPLICATION REF: P/2015/0946. GRID REF: 247303.37/263768.1.

Erection of 4 dwellings and garages and associated works at Cae Pandy Land Talwrmaenog, Hanworth.

for W.H.O. Thomas - done - NOTED

8. REQUEST FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE.

Lawys Citizens Advice Bureau - NOTED.

9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING.

Monday 11 January 2016, Hanworth Village Hall 7.30 pm.

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS.

a) BROADBAND

local residents continually experiencing poor service and find no improvements on complaining to their broadband providers

- Forward letter to Kirsty Williams AM and Chris Davies M.P.

b) REFUSE COLLECTION:

Concern was made regarding the three weekly refuse collections. The large green waste bin provided for dwellings on Penhor Road is continually being used by the general public. This appears to have become a fly tipping area with black refuse sacks (some split open), with the next collection not due until week commencing November 23, excessive tipping will take place.

C.C.P.R. have address this issue with the relevant department.

c) CATTLE GRID

The cattle grid at Penhor requires emptying, post also needs replacing. e.c.p.r. have report to Highways Department.

No further business was transacted. The chairperson thanked everyone for attendance and declared the meeting closed at 8.30 pm.

Signed:

Date: